

# Angelique Gammon

---

Department of Communication & Journalism  
Texas A&M University  
[AngeliqueGammon@tamu.edu](mailto:AngeliqueGammon@tamu.edu)

## **Education**

Bachelor of Science, Journalism, Texas A&M University (1982)

## **Academic Appointments**

Associate Professor of the Practice, Texas A&M University (2021-present)  
Instructional Assistant Professor, Texas A&M University (2019-2021)  
Assistant Lecturer, Texas A&M University (2018)  
Assistant Lecturer, part-time, Texas A&M University (2013-2017)

## **Professional Experience**

Founder & Treasurer, Friends of The Battalion (2019-present)  
Journalists-In-Residence, Department of Journalism, Texas A&M University (2009)  
Founding Publisher & Editor, Insite Brazos Valley Magazine, Bryan, Texas (1985-2017)  
Managing Partner, The Insite Group LP, Bryan, Texas (1985-2017)

## **Awards and Honors**

Rotary Club Lifetime Business Achievement Award for Business Excellence (2011)  
Community Impact Award, Bryan College Station Chamber of Commerce (2009)

## **Selected Teaching**

Media Writing I (Writing Intensive)  
Media Writing II  
Journalism as a Profession (Writing Intensive)  
Reporting Sports  
Magazine Writing  
Interviewing: Principles & Practice  
American Mass Media

## **Selected College & University Service**

Faculty Liaison: The Battalion (2023-present)  
Annual Giving Campaign: Friends of The Battalion (2019-present)

CMJR Climate & Inclusion Committee (2022-present)  
Faculty Liaison: Report for America (2023-present)  
Hiring Committee: Editor, The Battalion, Student Media (2019-present)  
Search Committee: Associate Director Student Media, Division of Student Affairs (2023)  
Chair: Extend the Reach Annual Journalism Seminar (2019-2022)  
Journalism Working Group #11, Texas A&M University (2022)  
Editor-in-Chief: Website, Department of Communication & Journalism (2018-2022)

### **Grants & Contracts**

Friends of The Battalion, annual nonprofit fundraiser for student salaries (2019-present)  
High Impact Instructional Innovation Grant, College of Arts & Sciences,  
Transformational Teaching & Learning (2023-2024)  
Texas Film Works, Extend the Reach Journalism Seminar Sponsorship (2021, 2022)

### **Undergraduate Advising**

Hiring and supervision of journalism and social media internships for course credit to produce content for the Department of Communication & Journalism website and social media channels (2019-2022)

### **Professional Affiliations and Memberships**

Society of Professional Journalists (2018 – 2022)  
State of Texas Certified Historically Underutilized Business, Woman Owned (1990-2017)  
Certified Forest Steward Council Commercial Print, The Insite Group LP (2010-2017)

### **Biography**

Angelique Gammon is a journalism professor whose 35-year career as publisher of Brazos Valley Insite Magazine and founding partner of The Insite Group LP informs her classroom teaching. She joined the faculty full-time as an instructional assistant professor in January 2018 after teaching as an adjunct since 2013, following the sale of the commercial printing and publishing company she founded in 1984. She knows firsthand how skills enhance all career paths, whether her students pursue journalism, continue in higher education, or choose another career. Her students have a successful track record of articles published in campus and outside media, which build portfolios for internships and professional jobs. Angelique credits working at The Battalion, Texas A&M's student newspaper, for her successful entrepreneur and publishing career. Recruited to play basketball for A&M in 1977, she was sidelined by a knee injury but joined the newspaper staff as a part-time reporter, working her way up to editor-in-chief. She is a 1982 graduate with a B.S. in journalism. She serves as faculty liaison for the Office for Student Media within the Division of Student Affairs and served as Editor in Chief of the department website, supervising journalism and social media interns.

